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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 7:51 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] FW: SELECT ENERGY SERVICES - BRAN 2 STATE SWD #1
Dylan:

Below is a copy of an email that | sent on September 5™. Please exhibit a copy of this protest on your website under
SWD-2288.

Thanks.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com

From: Tim Harrington

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 1:45 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Cc: Travis Cude <tcude@mewbourne.com>; Corey Mitchell <cmitchell@mewbourne.com>; Scott Lacy
<slacy@mewbourne.com>; Robin Terrell <rterrell@mewbourne.com>

Subject: SELECT ENERGY SERVICES - BRAN 2 STATE SWD #1

Mewbourne Oil Company protests the application of Select Energy Services to permit the Bran 2 State SWD #1 that is
located in Section 36, Twp 25S, Rge 31E, Eddy County, NM. My company has “standing” since we are the oil and gas

operator of this section. Attached is a copy of the Legal Notice that was published in the Carlsbad Current-Argus on
9/05/19. Please contact me if you have any questions. Thanks.



Public Notice
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Public Notice:

APPLICATION FOR ATUTHORIZATION TO
INJECT

MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEM: That Select Energy Services, 1820 N I-35, Gainesville, TX 76240,
is requesting that the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division administratively approve the
APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO IMIECT as follows:
PURPOSE: The intended purpose of the injection well is to dispose of salt water produced
from permitted oil and gas wells.
WELL MAME AND LOCATION:
Bran 2 State SWD #1
Located 21.69 miles southeast of Malaga, NM
SW ¥ NW 14, Section 36, Township 255, Range 31E
2,001' FML & 924' FWL
Eddy County, MM
MAME AMD DEPTH OF DISPOSAL ZONE: Devonian - Silurian (16,875 - 18,995")

EXPECTED MAXIMUM INJECTION RATE: 20,000 Bbls/day
EXPECTED MAXIMUM INJECTION PRESSURE: 3,275 psi (surface)

Objections or requests for hearing must be filed with the New Mexico Qil Conservation

Division within fifteen (15) days. Any objection or request for hearing should be mailed to the

0il Conservation Division, 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505,

Additional information may be obtained by contacting Mate Alleman at 918-382-7581,
September 5, 2019

Public Notice ID: 25587126

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
Friday, September 27, 2019 10:55 AM

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; McClure, Dean,

From:
Sent:
To: ‘nalleman@all-llc.com’
Cc:
EMNRD
Subject:

Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Bran 2 State SWD #1 _ Mewbourne Oil Company

RE: Bran 2 State SWD #1 (API 30-015-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pLEL1926952487) Unit E S36 T25S R31E, NMPM, Lea

County NM

Nate Alleman,

OCD was notified by Mewbourne Oil Company that they are protesting this application. This party has been identified as
an affected person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that Select Energy
Services currently has two options if it wishes for this application to be considered. The first is to go to hearing. The
second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party. If the protest is withdrawn application can then be
reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution.
Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application and feel free to me call with

any questions.

Thanks,

Dylan

Contact for Mewbourne Oil Company

Tim Harrington

Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—-832-217-6852

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488








